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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 9:19 AM

To: ‘Scott Littman'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: change of address / EZ Solutions LLC Document #L06000087962

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quallty of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Fiorida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

From: Scott Littman [mailto:scott@ezdecisions.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 9:15 AM

To: 'Scott Littman'; corphelp

Subject: RE: change of address / EZ Solutions LLC Document #L06000087962

PIeaseAchange address for:

EZ Solutions LLC
Document # LO6000087962

New

401 E. Las Olas Bivd

Suite 130-182

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301

oud
325 Seven Isles Drive
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Scott M. Littman
Managing Partner

EZ Decisions LLC

401 E. Las Olas Blvd

Suite 130-182

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301
t/ 908-692-4990

f/ 877-244-9659
scott@ezdecisions.com
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